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	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


October 2, 2014
Addendum Two
RFP Time & Materials Specialty Trades 2015 dated July 8, 2014 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on July 15, 2014 for the University's RFP for Time & Materials Specialty Trades 2015 for the Design & Construction Services.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question:  What does WSU consider to be normal work hours for specialty trades?
Answer:  Normal work hours for T&M are 7:00am – 3:30pm Monday thru Friday.
2. Question:  Is it contemplated that all specialty trade work will occur during normal work hours?
Answer:  Yes, if the daily job took 10 hours to do, we only pay the normal rate. M-F we only pay the normal rate. We attempt to schedule all work during normal hours, but situations may occur where we have to deviate slightly. OT and DT are pre-negotiated for hours and only with special permissions.
3. Question:  Will WSU pay a shift premium for any work occurring outside of normal hours?
Answer:  Article 3 - The Contract Sum (as follows):
3.1
The University shall pay the Contractor via a “Time and Materials” remuneration agreement for the performance of all work associated with the Contractor’s Base Bid, which is incorporated by reference and made a part hereof; invoiced on a per work order assignment in accordance with the RFP.

Labor and Wage Breakdown Rates

Hourly Charge Rate:                                                                          $79.50

Overtime Rate Increase:                                                                    $30.25 

Double-time Rate Increase:                                                              $60.50

Bonds:                                                                                                   COST

Non-Capitalized Equipment (cost plus mark-up %)                     COST

Disposal/Dumping (cost plus mark-up %)                                      COST

Mark-up on Materials (%)                                                                 5.00%

Consumables (% of Labor and Material total)                             5.00%

WSU will only compensate 1.5x of the hourly gross labor wage for labor conducted on Saturdays that exceeds the technicians regularly scheduled 40 hour week.

WSU will only compensate 2.0x of the hourly gross labor wage for labor conducted on Sundays and Holidays with customer and Department Director prior approval.
4. Question:  I need to have the Consumables clarified.  It states that “Consumable supplies shall be invoiced as a percentage of the total project at 5% of the T&M costs invoiced, before mark-up”.  Does this mean on EVERY project, we can charge 5% of our labor and material invoiced before mark-up as consumables?

Example:   Materials             $1,000.00 before mark-up

                 Labor                       340.00

Total                                       1,340.00

Consumables 5% x 1,340.00        67.00

Mark up Materials 5% x 1,000.00  50.00

Total Invoiced                          1,457.00

If this is not the case, what do you consider to be consumables?
Answer:  The vendor would get the 5% for anything they cannot quantify, and it is only on the subtotal of the labor and materials.
Also, please note, the Proposal Due date was extended.  The new due date for submittals is October 8, 2014 at Noon.

Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum, or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Email; ac9934@wayne.edu and to Paula Reyes, Email; preyes@wayne.edu.  Copy both Kimberly and Paula on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
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